

FARMINGDALE ELEMENTARY

PTC MEETING

Minutes for Approval

Nov. 20, 2024

Farmingdale Elem.

Attending: Pandora Grey, Michael DeVos, Jaime Doering, Autumn DeVos, Stephanie Solomon, Mrs. Erica Shannon, Kim Dively, Stephanie Hegele, Tara Bosaw, Kayci LeFlore, Gina Ferry

- I. Call to Order @ 6:02 pm by Pandora Grey
- II. Officer Reports
 - A. **Secretary** (Jaime Doering): Approve minutes from Oct 16, 2024 meeting- 1st Michael DeVos, 2nd Kim Dively
 - B. **Treasurer** (Kayci LeFlore, absent):Total assets \$74,293.40. Fall fundraiser raised \$17,251.43. It's a little less than last year. We made \$1500 from Family Fun Night at Bomke's Patch. We just purchased the Veteran's coins and library books and are still working on the purchase of trees.
 - C. **Corresponding Secretary** (Rachel Price, absent): New bulletin board up and will do holiday one after break. Notes of gratitude link open until Friday night. Working on template and will get printed over weekend to deliver by Tuesday. Please share on Facebook/remind your friends to write some! School store no news continues to run great thanks to volunteers! Taxes were filed Nov 5. If no one is taking lead on young author, I can. Can look for a judge group. Would love to have a small "committee" so someone from there can take it over next year.
- III. Program/Event/Committee Reports
 - A. **Teacher Appreciation/Christmas Lunch** (Stephanie Solomon): we had caramel apple bar which was a hit. Need some volunteers for Dec. 18 Christmas lunch.
 - B. **Trunk or Treat** (Alyssa Tusek, absent / Pandora Grey): went off great, had good weather and lots of trunks
 - C. **Bathroom Beautification** (Jaime Doering): everything has been ordered and delivered. Planning on spending a few evenings to work on it.
- IV. Old Business
 - A. **Shade tree for new playground** (Kayci LeFlore): no news yet- in works with Pleasant Nursury
- V. New Business
 - A. **PTC Brochure** (Jaime Doering): completed a PTC Brochure that we can put in office and hand out at events. Autumn to see how much printing would be as Jaime's quote was \$250.00 for 500 of them.

- B. **Trivia Night** (Autumn DeVos): Feb 22nd at KC Hall on Meadowbrook. We will still have small auction with class baskets. It cost \$950.00 to rent the hall. We might have a decorate your own table contest.
- C. **December Meeting** (Pandora Grey): Thinking of having at a restaurant for meeting. Will keep you posted.
- VI. **Teacher Representative** (Mrs. Jenny Leinberger, absent): Thanks for apple bar! Spirit Wear went out today- we earn \$3.00 for every item ordered. We have no volunteers yet for Festival of Lights setup on Dec 7.
- VII. **Principal Comments** (Mrs. Erica Shannon): Thanks for paying for the Challenge Coins for Veterans. They looked great and the Veterans loved them. Summer Reading- we are taking top 3 to Bounce Tag on Dec 6. The special class teacher's are planning a "Showzium/Dozium" next year. It will be hands on items for families along with Robotics/Engineering and classroom displays. Might have musical numbers in the gym and food trucks. The only cost we would incur might be for the "make and take" in which we might need a PTC donation. More info to come.
- VIII. **Open Forum/ Discussion/Announcements:** Jaime did a book machine book count- we might need to purchase more higher level books early next year. Mrs. Shannon requested the purchase of more tokens- will order.
- IX. **Adjourn-** Motion to adjourn meeting. 1st Autumn DeVos, 2nd Stephanie Solomon. Approved. Meeting adjourned at 6:43 pm.